
Reza Handzalah

Jakarta, Indonesia rezahandzalah@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I have experience contributing in software engineering teams from each of tester, web front-end, and back-end roles. I have accumulated over 4 years of experience in software engineering.

I am also particularly interested in programming languages. I am currently a participant of a [year-long mentoring program](#) organized by ACM SIGPLAN.

EXPERIENCE

ParagonCorp (remote freelance) - Software QA Consultant

MAR 2024 - PRESENT

- Maintaining automation scripts that are run on Gitlab continuous integration pipeline.
- Manual testing of an admin website and Android mobile applications.
- Technologies/Domains: Appium · Android Studio · CI · Manual Testing

Mbizmarket.co.id, Jakarta (onsite & remote hybrid) (2 yrs 5 mos)

Software Engineer, Backend

DEC 2022 - JUL 2023 (7 mos)

- Maintaining as required the microservices that serve as the back end of the Mbizmarket websites and mobile app.
- Technologies: Golang · Elixir · SQL · GraphQL · Docker

Software Engineer, Frontend

MAR 2021 - DEC 2022 (1 yr 9 mos)

- Maintaining as required the content-rich web frontends of the internal Admin website as well as the Buyer & Seller subdomains of Mbizmarket e-commerce website.
- Technologies: Node.js · jQuery · PHP Phalcon Framework

IDEMIA, Jakarta (onsite) - CPS Engineer, Tester

AUG 2019 - MAR 2021 (1 yr 7 mos)

Working on internal Card Personalization System applications: Mobile Card Configurator (MCC) and Identity Card Configurator (ICC).

- Maintaining and upgrading existing systems as required
- Technologies/Domains: Smart Cards · TestLink · ASN.1 · Manual Testing

Telkom Indonesia, Bandung & Jakarta (onsite) - Intern

JAN 2019 - JUN 2019 (6 mos)

Assigned to Video Analytics, Data Science team. Reporting to DSC Business and Development manager. Collaborated with other Telkom DDS units (Big Data Platform, Big Data Management).

- Contributing to projects (dashboard mockups design, document recognition with OCR, and object counting computer vision)
- Technologies: Google Docs · Python

EDUCATION

Telkom University, Indonesia - Bachelor of Telecommunication Engineering

2015 - 2019

- Grade: 3.65/4.00
- Activities: Student English Society (debate), Optical Communication System Laboratory (lab assistant)